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Bradley, Andrew 

To: Stuart Knowles 

Subject: RE: Gosport inquests 

Dear Mr Knowles, 

I have had to take 18 March 2009 for six weeks. As you know I wanted to deal with this ASAP but the court 
accommodation is the problem. 

I have your letter fa×ed today and can confirm that Advance Disclosure is in the D× tonight to you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Andrew Bradley 
HM Coroner 

From; Stuart Knowles 
Sent= 22 October 2008-IzRz~ 
To," Bradley, Andrew 
~:c." Jacqueline Haines 
Subject-" Gosport inquests 

Dear Mr Bradley, 
I am in the process of liaising with Counsel and perhaps I could ask you to confirm the date set for the 
inquest. In the note of the pre-inquest hearing I can see that at item 7 the date of the hearing is noted as the 9 
March 2009 for 6 weeks. In your recent letter to me you indicated that you were booking Court 
accommodation from the 18 March for 6 weeks. Could you ask your Officer kindly to confirm the precise 
listing date for this matter to commence.. 

I am grateful. 

Yours sincerely 

Stuart Knowles 
Consultant 
for Mills & Reeve LLP 

78-84 Colmore Row 

Birmingham B3 2AB 

DX 707290 BIRMINGHAM 65 

Tel: +44(0)121 456 8461 

Fax: +44(0)121 456 8476 

Mobile: ~_._._._C_.o_.d_.e_._A. ...... j 
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